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Easson, Stuart

From: Easson, Stuart
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 11:04 AM
To: 'SHAENSLY@SQUAXIN.US'
Subject: FW: Squaxin Island Tribe's request for consultation
Attachments: 2012-11-08 Squaxin Tribe request for consultation.pdf

Hello Sharon, 
 
Thank you for your email. I have captured your request for notification of spent fuel shipments as outlined in 
the Tribal Notification Rule. We will be in touch in a few months with additional information. If you should have 
any questions before then, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Also, as we discussed on the phone this rule applies to NRC licensees only. The department of the Navy does 
not fall under our regulatory purview. 
 
Kind regards, 
Stuart 
 

 
 

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Sharon Haensly[SMTP:SHAENSLY@SQUAXIN.US]  
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 12:46:54 PM  
To: Tribal_Outreach Resource; don.seil@railamerica.com  
Cc: Andy Whitener; Kris Peters; Don Whitener  
Subject: Squaxin Island Tribe's request for consultation  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 
Good morning –  
  
Please find attached the Squaxin Island Tribe’s request for consultation with three federal agencies with regard to the 
Tribe’s lands and Treaty rights.  To summarize, the Tribe seeks advance notice when the railroad that crosses the Tribe’s 
Reservation is carrying nuclear materials, which may increase due to the Navy’s new wharf.  The same railroad also uses 
culverts that block fish passage.  The Tribe seeks to resolve these issues. 
  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
  
Sincerely, 
  
Sharon Haensly 
Squaxin Island Legal Department 
3711 S.E. Old Olympic Hwy. 
Shelton, WA 98584 
(360) 432-1771 x4 (office) 
(360 490-4830 (cell) (try first) 
Fax (360) 432-3699 
shaensly@squaxin.us 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
contain information that may be confidential and/or legally privileged.  If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the sender by reply email and delete the message.  Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this communication by 
someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
  


